

## TAREA 1:

Dear Lt Jones:

First of all I would like to introduce myself. I am Lt Martinez from Spanish army. I am working, as a member of the European Union mission in Kampala (Uganda), like a instructor for soldiers belong to Somalian Army.

Knowing that you will be my next replacement, I am writing you this e-mail in order to prevent you about some details of the barrack where you will come.

So, the place where you will be accommodated, it is a typical military "colimec" with the advantage that you are alone and there are some electrical appliances that will do your life more easy: They are a TV, a refrigerator and one air conditioning for summer time. XXX

The worst thing is the training camp because is situated a little far from the barrack and there is not any person who can help you with your task.

If you need more details you can write me when you want.

Best Regards

Lt Martínez

**Comment [B1]:** Insert definite article 'the'

**Comment [B2]:** Weak vocabulary, correct: "as an"

**Comment [B3]:** Poor construction, correct: "belonging to the Somali Army."

**Comment [B4]:** Redundant.

**Comment [B5]:** Poor vocab choice, correct: "brief"

**Comment [B6]:** This word is always plural in form, correct: "barracks"

**Comment [B7]:** Poor construction, correct: "will be staying"

**Comment [B8]:** Poor vocabulary, correct: "prefab"

**Comment [B9]:** Poor verb tense, correct: "will be"

**Comment [B10]:** Poor verb choice, correct: "make"

**Comment [B11]:** Insert noun, suggest: "unit"

**Comment [B12]:** Maximum length exceeded (110 words)

## TAREA 2:

Camp Dolimitas  
Kampala 2208h

Sep 6, 2011

Military Academy  
San Servando  
Toledo 34567  
Spain

Dear Ltc Mr Gonzalez

It is a pleasure to write you again because in this occasion I am going to give you a grate surprise. As you know I leave Strasbourg and now I am working in Kampala and do you know to whom I have known this morning?: Cap Smith. Yes, he follows being big-boned, smiling men with twinkling blue eyes.

When we have concluded that both of us have been working under your orders we have congratulated ourselves.

As you know well, we have been very happies working together you because you are clever men who knows well how to manage his subordinates.

I look forward to hearing from you.

Yours faithfully,

Lt Martinez

**Comment [B13]:** Use only the rank.

**Comment [B14]:** Poor preposition, correct: "on"

**Comment [B15]:** Spelling error, correct: "great"

**Comment [B16]:** Poor verb form, correct: "left"

**Comment [B17]:** Poor construction, correct: "who I met this morning?"

**Comment [B18]:** Meaning lost, what are you trying to say here?

**Comment [B19]:** Poor verb tenses, correct: "When we concluded that both of us had worked at your orders we congratulated ourselves."

**Comment [B20]:** Poor construction, correct: "very happy working under you"

**Comment [B21]:** Correct: "a clever man"

### TAREA 3:

Camp Dolimitas  
Kampala 2208h

Sep 6, 2011

Dear Jorge:

You can not believe what I am going to **said** you !. This morning **has been** visiting us our Spanish Ambassador in Kampala. At the beginning of the visit everything happened as **were foreseen**: the camp chief gave a wonderful reception to our Ambassador , the flags were raised and everything was under control.

Suddenly, when he was going to visit the last **barrack**, a big orang-utan appeared **from the nothing** and quickly **he takes** the **Ambassador** hat and **run** away in the forest....

It was incredible but the best thing happened then, the Ambassador said that he could not be without a hat. But nobody had a hat, then he **ask** for a helmet and he **spend** all the morning with a combat helmet **over** his head.....so funny!.

What is your opinion about it?.

Write soon, please

Pablo

**Comment [B22]:** Correct: "tell"

**Comment [B23]:** Poor construction, correct: "the Spanish Ambassador has visited us in Kampala."

**Comment [B24]:** Correct: "was expected"

**Comment [B25]:** This word is always plural in form, correct: "barracks"

**Comment [B26]:** Poor collocation, correct: "out of nowhere"

**Comment [B27]:** Correct: "took"

**Comment [B28]:** Possessive required, correct: "Ambassador's"

**Comment [B29]:** Correct: "ran"

**Comment [B30]:** Correct: "asked"

**Comment [B31]:** Correct: "spent"

**Comment [B32]:** Poor preposition, correct: "on"

Tareas requeridas	Bueno	Parcial	Pobre	Posibles tareas del examen escrito	<b>TAREA</b> Comentario del corrector Neither task is successful, the description is weak and there are far too many past tense errors to prove you control past narration.	
X		X		DESCRIPCIÓN		
X			X	NARRACIÓN		
				INSTRUCCIONES Y DIRECCIONES		
				RELATO DE HECHOS		
				FORMULACIÓN DE HIPÓTESIS		
				DEFENSA DE UNA OPINIÓN		
				SUGERENCIA		
				ANÁLISIS DETALLADO DE UNA SITUACIÓN		
CONTENIDO	<b>Puntos fuertes</b> Some good connectors and a few good collocations.					
	<b>Puntos débiles</b> There are many occasions where rereading is required to discern the meaning intended.					
PRECISIÓN	Grammatically in need of improvement, this is especially the case in your use and control of past tense verb forms.					